
From:  Besen, Elizabeth R <ebesen@lehman.com> 
Sent:  Thursday, August 2, 2007 1:37 PM (GMT) 
To:  O'Meara, Chris M (NY) <comeara@lehman.com> 
Subject:  RE:  
Attach:  Echtermann&Tonucci_October 

17_FINAL.pdf;OMEARA_FINAL.pdf;Antoncic_Final.pdf 
 

 
 

Here are the 3 presentations from last year. 
 <<Echtermann&Tonucci_October 17_FINAL.pdf>>  <<OMEARA_FINAL.pdf>>  
<<Antoncic_Final.pdf>> 
 
> _____________________________________________ 
> From:         O'Meara, Chris M (NY)  
> Sent: Thursday, August 02, 2007 9:36 AM 
> To:   Besen, Elizabeth R 
> Subject:      RE: 
> 
> Can you send me that presentation? Thx, C 
> 
> _____________________________________________ 
> From:         Besen, Elizabeth R  
> Sent: Thursday, August 02, 2007 8:12 AM 
> To:   O'Meara, Chris M (NY) 
> Subject:      
> 
> I heard you are having a call with Dave Lee of Capital International 
> this afternoon.  Just wanted to let you know that David is reviewing 
> last year's bondholder presentations in advance of your call.  Please 
> let me know if you want some information on Capital or David Lee. 
> 
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